

Under the Supreme Council 33° of the Ancient and Accepted Rite for England and
Wales, and its Districts and Chapters Overseas

Sovereign Grand Commander
Most Puissant Bro. G.L.Tedder 33°

Inspector General for Worcestershire
Ill.Bro.Dr. H. John White 33°



Concordia Salus

Wenceslas Chapter No 1114

Date of Warrant -

Date of Consecration - 22nd April 1998

*By-Laws of the
Chapter*

Wenceslas Chapter Rose Croix By-Laws

- 1) The regular meetings of the Chapter shall be held on the 1st Tuesday in May, July, and September at Moseley Masonic Hall, Alcester Road South, Kings Heath, Birmingham B14 6DT
- 2) The election of Sovereign, Treasurer, Auditors and Outer Guard shall take place at the September meeting, and the Enthronement of the Sovereign and appointment of Officers at the May meeting.
- 3) The fees payable for Perfection, Joining, re-joining, affiliation from another jurisdiction and the annual subscription shall be such sums as shall be from time to time determined by resolution in open Chapter after due notice has been given on the summons convening the meeting at which the resolution is to be considered. The annual subscription shall be due and payable on the 30th September of each year.
- 4) In the ballot for membership one black ball shall exclude.
- 5) (a) The Treasurer shall collect all monies due to the Chapter and shall make the necessary disbursement therefrom. Every item of receipt and expenditure shall be entered in a cash book kept by him for that

sole purpose. He shall maintain an account at a bank or other financial institution approved by the Chapter. The account shall be in the name of the Chapter and into it all monies, cheques etc. received shall be promptly paid, and from it withdrawals may be made under such signature or signatures as the Chapter may decide. He shall produce his accounts, made up to the 29th September, annually to the Chapter at the Enthronement meeting and before the Sovereign is Enthroned, prior to which he shall have produced them, with all vouchers, to the auditors elected by the Chapter. He shall hand them over to his successor when elected and invest the balance, together with all books, cheque books, bank statements, paper, vouchers and instructions relating to the Chapter and sign all authorities and papers.

(b) All papers, vouchers, books etc. relating to the financial affairs of a Chapter are the property of the Chapter which has power to require their production and retain them at any time.

(c) The auditors shall audit the accounts promptly when submitted to them by the Treasurer and sign them prior to their production to the Chapter.

(d) A copy of the annual accounts with

the ce
sent to
the Cl
Inspe
for th

(e) Wl
as req
Sover
releva
positi
produ
of the

6) No
purpc
funds
Chapt
shall l
sumr
emerg
autho
annou
repor
next r

7) The
and in
Treas
consti
shall i
Sover
candi
referr



Copyright Worcestershire Masonic Library and Museum Trust

form a quorum.

8) No alteration or addition shall made to these by-laws unless notice thereof has been inserted in the summons convening the meeting at which such alteration or addition is to be discussed and not less than two thirds of the members present vote in favor thereof. No alteration or addition shall become effective until approved by the Supreme Council.

Copyright Worcestershire Masonic Library and Museum Trust

BY-LAWS
Worcestershire Chapter Royal York

Founding Officers of the Chapter

MWS	Ill. Bro M Parkes 30°
Prelate	Ill. Bro Bro. K Mason 30°
1st Gen	Ill. Bro P Bleakman 30°
2nd Gen	Ill. Bro G Newby 30°
Treasurer	E & P Bro. J Coxon
Recorder	E & P Bro. K Parkes
D.C.	E & P Bro I Barton
Marshal	E & P Bro. P Dowding
Raphael	E & P Bro. D Hughes
Asst D.C.	E & P Bro L Holloway
Asst Rec	Ill. Bro L Goode 32°
Almoner	Ill. Bro. K Goodfellow 30°
Herald	E & P Bro. D Graham
Organist	Ill. Bro D Price 30°
Asst DC	E & P Bro. D Holloway
Cpt. Crd	E & P Bro. B Lowe
Steward	E & P Bro J. Harding
Steward	E & P Bro. G Bradley
Steward	E & P Bro. W Jones
Steward	E & P Bro. P Mace